NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION GOMMISSION
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

0TI

120 East Chaco
January 18, 1957

Shell 01l Co.
1901 Main Ave.
Durango, Colorado

Atts Mr, Fred Hantker
Dear ir. Nantker:

We have received the corrected survey on your #2 Carson well which
by the corrected survey is located 660 feet from the North line
and 327.43 feet from the West line

of
I have tallsad to Mr, Warren Mankin of our Santa Fe office about this
location and he informs me that he has been inccmmunication with you
regarding how the matter should best be handled. As you know, by
Rule 104 as amended by Order R-£55 a wildcat well in this area may
be located within 330 feet of a 4O-acre boundary. Therefore your
location is non-standard by only 2.7 fest, Under the authority
granted me by Rule 1203 of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
Rules and Regulations I am approving the location as drilled, as I
consider that 2.7 feet is certainly a minor deviation from a standard
location.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECAtks

cct UlSeGe3s Office
Farmington, N.M.
A, L, Porter

m. Santa P., N.M.
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